
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
Rm 120 Municipal Services Building 

Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 
FAX: (215) 686-4716 

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA     
 

Hugh Ortman 
Procurement Commissioner 

 
 

June 22, 2009 
 

 

 
BID NUMBER: S0TK8610    
 
TITLE:  Precision Excavating and Backfill Service  
 
DEPARTMENT:  WATER DEPARTMENT  
 
DATE TO OPEN:   June 25, 2009 at 10:30 AM 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
 

TO ALL BIDDERS: 
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid: 
 

Bid is Postponed Until Further Notice. 

 

Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401 
J.F.K Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA  19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the 
proposal. 

 

                      
     ____________________ 
                         Buyer,   D. Yonke         
 
_______________________ 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 
 
___________________________ 
FIRM NAME (PRINT) 
 
___________________________ 
DATE 
 
DY/cs 



PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
Rm 120 Municipal Services Building 

Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 
FAX: (215) 686-4716 

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA     
 

Hugh Ortman 
Procurement Commissioner 

 
 

June 24, 2009 
 

 

 
BID NUMBER: S0TK8610    
 
TITLE:  Precision Excavating and Backfill Service  
 
DEPARTMENT:  WATER DEPARTMENT  
 
DATE TO OPEN:   June 25, 2009 at 10:30 AM 
 

ADDENDUM # 2 
 

TO ALL BIDDERS: 
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid: 
 

Bid will now open on July 15, 2009. 

Answers to questions submitted are as follows: 

 

#1- Section 2.2.10 Backfill 
a) Who is providing the backfill material? 

Answer:  The Water Department will backfill and supply the back material  
b) If Contractors is providing, what is the specifications? 

Answer:  Same as a. 
c) Is there a compaction requirement? 

Answer:  Water Department will backfill. 
d) How do we incorporate materials to be supplied in an hourly rate? 

Answer:  Don’t incorporate material.  Will need a laborer with operator to 
perform vactor duties. 



 
#2- Sections 2.2.11 

a) When does time start for this service (when notified or show up at job location or 
water department facility)? 
Answer:  Time should start when they arrive at work site. 

b) What is the response time? 
Answer:  Response time is on an emergency basis.  Will schedule when possible but 
emergencies occur and we have areas that we can’t use heavy equipment. 
This is when a vactor truck is used.  Several examples are petroleum lines, high 
pressure gas lines and heavy utility areas.  They are considered no dig zones. 
 

#3- Can you define “pressure system”?  Is that talking about the pressure system being 
responsible for voids that need to be backfilled, or does the backfill need to be 
performed by the pressure system? 

 Answer:  Pressure System meaning water mains still energized.  Not always duped, 
may be alive but safe.  Will be shored if needed. 

#4- In identifying the backfill materials to be used, does that mean PWD provides the 
material from one of their yards (if soil or stone material, and if so, would PWD load 
our trucks to move material to work site? 

 Answer:  The Water Department shall identify material to be used (Backfilled) 
example:  flowable fill, sand, 2rc etc. to be supplied by the Water Department, will be 
delivered by the Water Department.  Contractor dropped on site at the Water 
Department’s expense and request. 

Basically the water Department needs contractor to excavate with a water pressure, vacuum 
system vactor truck with laborer supplied with operator.  This vactor will be used around no dig 
zones as needed.  Petroleum lines, high pressure gas and heavy utility areas.  This will be on 
emergency situations, scheduled of possible but majority of the calls will be spur of the moment. 

 

 

Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401 
J.F.K Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA  19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the 
proposal. 

 

                      
     ____________________ 
                         Buyer,   D. Yonke         
 
_______________________ 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 
 
___________________________ 
FIRM NAME (PRINT) 
 
___________________________ 
DATE 
 
DY/cs 


